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[Twd BT Acia beononie Inehitule. Al Worldb.con - application abo...

Subject: |Fwd: RE: Asia Economic Institute. AFEL WorldEcon - application about CAP|
From: Raymond <raymond(@asiaecon.org>

Date: Wed. 20 Jan 2010 14:51:01 -0800

To: danicl(@asiaecon.org, kristi@asiaccon.org

-------- Qriginai Message ------—
Subject:RE: Asia Economic Institute, AEL worldEcon - application about CAP

Date:Fri, 24 Jul 2009 18:31:30 -0700

From: [D)uorgnpogieport.eoin

To: i ol ¢ aslaceon ong

h}

References: - 4.10AS 1132 2W00S0T o asiaccon.org

i amin Califormia. 1 live here now

8ut. whata€™s the sense of meetng? | want to heip you, but, there s nothing we can do.

We do not remove repors.
Wea€ ™ve spent over 3.4 miflion n legal fees 2€" never lost a case 4€" people know, we DO NOT RMEOVE

REPORTSEE!
¥You can file 3 rebuttalaE]

No amount of money can change this.
Even if you were the pope.. It would not make a difference A The pope has access o a computer 1€™m sure.

Rip-off Report
PO Box 310, Tempe, Anzona B5280

From: Rayrmond [maiito: reymond@asiaecon.org)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 5:28 PM '

To: EDitora npoffreport.com

Subject: Asia Economic Institute, AE], WorldEcon - application about CAP

Dear Ed.

As | _mentioned to you on t_he phone. our Institute is a free Online publication which publishes current news. it is
Not involved in sales, service or marketing of any kind.

You may recall my mention that on your website my partner and | were accused of incredulous lies, posted by
names unknown to our institute. which included our being accused of "money laundernag, running a "Scana,” and
caliing into question my education.

We are strictly 2 non-political publication focused on gconomic NEwS. so we don't know how we ¢an be labeled a
scam. The other points are easiiy disproved.

Once again, we have Nq :deg who would post such flagrant lies about us, or our nstitute. We pride ousseives on
possessing a longstanding high reputation in everything we do. You mentioned that you are not internationat but
you are viewed in other parts of the world where the USA laws do not have jurisdiction. Therefore, how do yc;u
handie that matter? ‘

Having just returned from being out of the count i [

) _ ry, and reyiewing the forms you e-mailed to me, and you asked
me tir.c:j compiete them per your :nstmct:on_s, | realize that we cannot fill in the blanks as you have created them. 1t
would not be prudent o stipulate to anything we did not do. and further are flagrant untruths. The form you sent to
me. appears {o be a "one size fits all" which clearly does Not appiy to us.

Cat’s
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We may nave to deal with this the other way around Ed. [ wonder if you ever come to Los Angeles. Perhlzpii :reou
can meet In person to discuss your tlerms further. This has ciearly harmed our good name. and we would iike y'

to rectify this situation as scon as possible.

On a side note. meant to ask you, what is the name of your dog?

Meanwhile, | will await your response.

Raymond Mabrez
Asia Econemic institute
(310} 806-3000 x-223

S AVTMIONC I as|aecern: orc

S ¢ mnatireport.oon: wrote:
Raymand Mobrez
Asia Economic institute

{310y 808-3000 x-223
Raymondd@asiaecon. org

Dear Raymond.

You drove me crazy today.. why? . because you never filled out the form as you said you did.
You never filled out anything. | ran my tech staff locking for something you never did.

You need ta ciick on this LINK and fill out the form,
nttpifwww ripoffrepont. comicapJdoin asp

Rip-off Report
PC Box 310 Tempe, Anrzona 55280

From: Raymond [maito;raymondaasiaecon.orgl

Sent; Tuesday, May 12, 2009 2:59 PM

To: zDitor@ripeffreport.com

Subject: Re: Reports/0/417/RipOff04174383. htm=Report: #417493= Report: #423987]

FONov o rpoltrenort.eonn wrote:
Muost things on the internet are anonymaous €} people dona€™ want to get sued.
W did not make up the rules..

Best to read helow.

Right or wrong.. true of falsea€’ Best to respund to the report. Be pleasant and show consumers what kind of person
company vou ared€ it works for other business. If vou handle it the right way, it will bring you new found business,
Cansumers like 1o hear a 3rd party opinion. hey Hke 1o see how ¢ business handles problems, whether they be true or
false. &€ if false, explain witv, . if rue. who would not want to do business with a company that can admit, maybe they
ma@e a mistahe, .. this shows a consumer that vou have nothing to hide, it will show them that you want 1o take care of
Dusiness. by taking care of that consumer. elling them o please contact vou (in your rebuttal) so vou can make things
rlght.t'nr them. What conswmer would not want to do business with semeone that knows how to make things righta€’
Just file 4 rebuiral.. the truth shall set you frec. o

We do hear what vou are saying 9€™ and let s sav we helieve you 36 but. we never really know for sure about those
whio emall us. .as you ean imagine people et us 2l Kinds of thinus, Iving 1o usag; |just to Iry 16 convince us 10 Termove
The report Dol tnem. How are we to <now whne .8 ieiling the trith? and how could we afferd to invesngate all of
e Claims hat are maog Dv peopie WNe want ther repeit taken down  Hopefully vou regiize the true value of

Jatd 12172010 12:09 PM
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Rip-oif Report tor consumers. .the authorities and the media do.. .
D SOIOSATAV 1S IR K tie ol Kupurs s ropcrianent reonnd just like when someone files a complaint in court.
You can file a reputtal. iike when you file an answer in court when someone files a bogus faw suit, .. the court wiit
never remove the complaint from the public records gither. They are now being found on the search engines t00...
When we get sued, those court record law suits are found right on the same page with Rip-off Report.

Read below the usual email we send to people who ask us 1o remove Reports. .. some even threaten us witl @ iaw sulL
So. wedt ™ye included that information below, .. 3o please donat™1 be insutied when we mention it below.

We do remove social security numbers, bank account numbers, threats of violence. some fout language and links
to places we do not know about. if we missed something and are notified about it, we will remove i,

Trig 15 tne way the internet 18

we did not Sreate the iaws.

we Jid not Creste the intemet

n= did not create the Reporis) filed

if you don't care what we have to say and don't want to read our philosophy beiow, you must read
this first link below. Be warned. To those of you who threaten to sue, be prepared to go the long haul,
and, when you want to do a walk away because you realize you cannot and will not win because you
filed a frivilous iaw suit, ...you will be paying for our fegal bill and in some cases and then some, before
we will let you out of the case. .. Just ask anyone who has sued us for years. Many of them will not
admit to you that they paid us.. but they do.. if you are thinking of suing us, | hope you are personally
prepared for this. We are.

=or those wno are thinking of sumg.
http:flwww.ripoffreport.comiwantToSueRipoffReport.asp

4l MAy DE iNeresiac [c know SINCE e above LINK was createu. there have been a lot mare legal supenar Jouf
120isions. AN othe. IGwe! Court Aecisions a€° some putlished decisions .. ALL IN QUR FAVOR. and we have
nEEn SLES MOrs Man O 2ozen umets and naver, that's NEVER Jost a case. Suing us will only 9et vou more

SLG ey =RG Sgdinonai ISings on S8arch engnes

Nohy 3o we win ' 3€° ST do & (3oogte search tor Communteations Decency Act g€ CDA

Selow s Tar those wing Nave read the case iaws and/or those of you who have no intention of suing
ang are Soking for wavs 1o ;ust make things night for your custemers. of (ust setting the record straight
- 2€ aven 1 the nomments are just apout you parsonally. €' remember. we will all be blogged. Cood
or mac. lgnt ar wrong, we \WILL all be blogged somewnere. Best to set the recore straight. nere anc
0w Please 1230 Deiow

please read some of our Fhicsopny -

P KNow e selow Copy 1s .ong winded - -

you do not want to miss any of what we are saying
below - - many things are repeated so you understand
our point,. this is all about NEW thinking for the 21st
century... For many people, this just has not sunk in yet.

T.he short answer is ... a Rip-off Report cannot be taken off.
if you Keep reading, you will understand how you will end up doing befter with the Report

refs 172172000 12:09 PM
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staying up and not removing the Report.. by you setting the record stright now, you won't have
to worry about other blegs as much.. Either way, those who want to get information out about

you will

You can simply file a rebuttal and explain your side of the story ...
it's free ... and you don ' t have to even read any further, just log
on and file a rebuttal telling your side of the story, best to not be
combative or insulting.

sttll not convinced ?

This is the 21st century. Good or bad, right or wrong ... we will all be blogged.
This is the 21st century. Good or bad, right or wrong ... we wifl all be blogged.

You can simply file a rebuttai and expfain your side of the story ... it's free.
You can simply file a rebuttal and explain your side of the story ... it's free.

With or without Rip-off Report, someone would eventuaily blog you somewhere.
With or without Rip-off Report, someone would eventually biog you somewhere.

When the Reported business asks us, "why don't you check out these Reports before you post
them” ... | ask you, where do we start and stop with evidence? ... No system is perfect.

Here is a perfect examplea€;.

The United States of America puts people to death after 1 or 2 jury trials, all kinds of witnesses and
countless appeals, to only find out 15 to 30 years later, ..ooops! ... Gee. they weren't guiilty after all!
. and businesses want Rip-off Report to figure out who is right and who is wrong? Where do we

start and stop with evidence? We cannot play judge and jurry..

FACT: CONSUMERS WANT TO HEAR A 3™ PARTY
OPINION:

Most pusinesses ask: "In 2008, what good does it do if a consumer sees Rip-off Reports from
bgck in 20057 - - We tell them that this is THE most important benefit you can ever get from
Rip-qﬁ Re_port! ... Yes, you the business the person that was reported ... Any educated consumer
who_ is surfing thg web in July of 2008 and comes across 3 Rip-off Report on you personaily or your
business ... consider yoursetf lucky. . . Think about it. Remember, alt businesses will get complaints:
ALL! .. If you address the complaint, rectify the situation. be nice and not combative, this will show
the consumer that you were man/woman enough to address your issues ... This will éiso show how
you are committed to making changes and committed to total customer satisfaction! ... What
consumer would not want to do business with you after seeing how you took care of business
by fixing a complaint and was nice about it ? .- to err on the side of the consumer.

For exampie, even if YOU were not wrong and the customer was being a real jerk ... Here's what
you do: without mgulting the consumer you explain in your rebuttal in a very nice way why they
s'hould_not be getting a refund, but, in the name of good customer service we will make things
right with you. However, itis aiways best to add some sort of an admission of at least the

2172010 12:09 PM
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possibility you or your company did make a mistake or someone from the company might have

made a mistake, so, in the name of "good customer service make a statement on how

you will be giving the customer the benefit of the doubt and will just issue a refund.” .. this
will go a fong way! imagine what the consumer is thinking when they read this ... Even the
guilty businesses with real customer service issues wiil look responsive (like a hero) and,
hopefuily, will get tired of making refunds and change their ways. Yes, this has always
been one of the main goails of Rip-off Report.

EVEN IF YOU ARE NOT A BUSINESS = YOU ARE AN INDIVIDUAL WITH A REPORT(S) FiLED
AGAINST YOU? ...

Even if you are an individual and might have pissed off someone in the past, you need to do what you
have 10 to just make it right with them Like we stated above, ... just give them the benefit of the doubt
... file a rebuttal to the nasty Report about you, state that you had made g mistake in the past

and expiain how you've contacted (or are contacting if the rebuttal is your sole method of contact) the
author of the report to make things right with them. You can aiso state -- that you don't blame them for
being upset with you. ... NOW, ... if you stated something like that on that nasty Report about you. ...
after someane is fooking you up on the Internet and reads what you wrote (what we've suggested
here), ... piease tell me, who would not want to do business with somegone who took care of a situation
like this! 7 We know it works -- from dead beat dads who did not pay child support to the business
that actually ripped someone off ... they just show how they made things right. - You have to admit, if
you read a complaint that way, you too would now trust that business. We are told this all the time by
businesses. People who once threatened us, cursed us out and even businesses that sued us and

lost (like they all do) .. they ali say to us, they should have handles it this way from the very beginning
as we've suggested to you hear in this email.

Rip-off Report did not invent the Internet,

and with or without R::p-off Report you wouid be blogged about your business or just you
personally -- and again i say, ... this IS the 21st Century ... True or false or partly false, right or
wrong, . we will all be blogged!

Bt?tcau?e S0 many people just don't get the concept that we know works so well ... | must
relierate,..

F4L T Businesses that admit they may have made a mistake, give their customer the benefit of the
doubt, and shqw naw they took care of the compfaint. ... TELL ME, what consumer would not want to
do business with them. Even if the complaint is totally false but the customer feels in their heart that
they were'u\_rronged N some way, you can turn that around by explaining what you know in a nice way
maybe geiting them to stiit do business with you by replacing the product, or the sales person agent‘
etc. ... If handied correctly, you wiil turn a negative into a positive.. Either way... The lntérnet is
here to stay, and the tides have turned for the benefit of the consumer. BIG BUSINESSES with lots
of money is no tonger in controi. ... This will not change.

Rip-off Report is thanked all the time

by bysinesses th_at first said, "this will not work, you are full-of-it!" ... Most Businesses
Ed"!'tted after doing what we suggested, they now get business from the Report, new found
usiness they would have never had if the Rip-off Report did not exist.

;hose .Of Zou that have many complaints and need more help can always look into Rip-off
Ijgport s u::_rpﬂorare Agvecacy. Business Remetiation and Customer Satistaction Program... a
PG natlie for & oioagram that does a lot for both the consumer and husinesses alike

1°2172010 12:00 PM
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AGAIN, YOU CAN FILE A REBUTTAL(S} FOR FREE

We DO NOT author the Reports. Consider yourseif lucky the customer did not make up some
sucks.com website on your company located in some 3rd world country where you could not
respond to the charges like you can on Rip-off Report. We think if you haqdle your r_egsponse_ in
the correct way, that will say it all, and in your favor, turning that negative into a positive, taking

the high road.

If a Report is responded to properly, any half
intelligent consumer will know what kind of

company or individual you area€] _
The nicer you are, the more you turn around the possible negativity of a Rip-off Re{?ort_. We live
in the internet age. Unless Al Gore pulls the piug on the internet, we are all stuck with it. :-)
Deal with it. and show what a good business or business person you are; put your best foot forward, go
beyend the call of good customer service, then the Rip-off Report will work as a positive advertisement
vou will want ALL vour customers to see. Better yet. Rip-off Report is a lot cheaper than thase costly full
page ads in the paper, advertisement on the laternet or on TV. Once you see this is working as a pesitive
for your company, maybe you will think about donating some of those advertising dollars. As you will see,
Rip-off Report WILL GET YOU NEW FOUND BUSINESS, if, but only IF, you handle the Report in a
positive way. Anyone thinking of coming after Rip-off Report (filing a lawsuit) will get nowhere and will
oitly. more than likely, get even more bad publicity, becanse that lawsuit is publiic information.

Rip-off Report has no way of determining whether you or the author of the report is telling the truth, We
encourage you to post a rebutial explaining your side of the story, but we have a uniform poiicy against
removing reports posted by censumers.

I know at this point you dona€™t want to hear i, buta€;
here are more reasons Why WE DO NOT Remove any
Rip-off Reports:

if we remove a Rip-off Report, we wouid be no better than the BBE. Although we do not
remaove reports, we do provide for the Author of the Report an UPDATE feature that allows the
Author of the Report to supply additional positive or negative information regarding

your business dealings.

Do wnatd€™s right 46 or. what about going beyond the call of good customer service. The consumer will be
surprised and post Your response - - vou woni€ ™t have 1o wurry about them saving anything bad.. just show that
you understand their point. and make it right with them !

YOU MUST UNDERSTAND OUR PHRILOSOPHY:

if Rip-off Report removed a Report every time a business threatened, consumers would be back
to where they were before. There wouid be no history of how the business took care of past
problems. This Report on the business or individual can work as a positive or as a promotional
tool if they respond properly and do the right thing by taking care of their customer.

Co_nsumers will see this and will want to do business with them in spite of what has been
written about them. ...

That is why we supply a REBUTTAL feature so that the company reported has a chance to

12172010 12:09 PM
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respond by agreeing, disagreeing, or apologizing and explaining what will be done to fix the
issue.

By ailowing consumers to view the original report, updates, and rebuftals, consumers will be
able to make informed and educated decisions, This is mainily because consumers will b'e abie
to see how the company in question deals with complaiats. All business get them from time to
time.

Regardless, as a matter of policy, we do not remove a submitted Rip-off Report, and we never
will. Some people claim that we remove reports for money, but that is just plain false. We have be_en
offered as much as $50,000 to remove just one Rip-off Report, but we declined because doing
so is in violation of our policy, and more importantly, goes against what we what we stand for
... Please understand our position.

Remember, all businesses will get complaints ... ALL! ... as stated above, at least file a rebuttal '
that is pleasant and, if you wish, mention that you support this forum and freedorr! of 'speech —even if
you disagree with what was said. Whining to consumers about how bad and unfair Rip-off Report is
will only sour their opinion of you.

Also tell what the situation was at the time the Report was posted, even if it's a long time a ago
and how you made improvements to your company to avoid this and similar things from
happening again, and other positive comments about your company ... that is free. You can
turn that negative into a positivel Consumers are probably finding your business on search
engines that would never even know about youl If handied correctly, this can come permanent
positive advertisement! ....

7ou may have not mentioned it. but, we know it's always In everyone's mind tha: they want {o sue us --
usually it's the dishonest companies that cannat admit wrong doing 2nd could never change their ways
*hat threaten to sue s,

“or thuse who are thinking of swing.

httn:h’www.r|poffreport.com!wyfntToSueRipoffRepart.asg

Far those of you who are a business oniy and have many Reporis filed against
them. read the following...

Those of you that have too many complaints and need more help can always ook into Rip-of}
Report's Corporate Advocacy, Business Remediation and Customer Satistaction Program ... 2
RNg name 107 & program that does a (ot for both the consumer and businesses alike. This is a
program that gives consumers confidence in doing business with you or your business.

* This program changes the negative listings on search engines into a positive along with
all the Reports on Rip-off Report ... (Reports are never deleted).

* As a condition of joining this program, the Reported business allows us to email
everyone who filed a complaint that the business has contacted Rip-off Report and wants
to make things right. This weeds out faise Reports and shows your commitment to your
customers and is {ater Reported in our findings about your company we post to every
Report about your business.

» You must live up to your stated commitments through our program reguirements.

* Read about this program and how it changes all the negative into a positive - fill out our
Corporate Advocacy Program intake form.

ntip:fiwww. ripoffreport.comicorporate advocacy.asp

S 1£21/2010 12:09 PM
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This program now includes a€" Rip-off Report Verified:
* cidamage001.png

vl Il S

Click the above link to see how businesses use this to their benefii. =

Do a Google search tor companies like:
One Stop Motors

The Tax Club
Those are just some of the hundreds of examples of our members...

We're always open for suggestions and improvements to our programs, even if we don't agree
with you... :-)

€D Magedson - Founder
EDitori@ripoffreport.com
www.ripoffreport.com

Rip-off Report
baghusinessbureau.com
PO Box 310 Tempe, Arizona 85280

From: Raymond [mailta:raymond@asiaecon.oral

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 11:35 AM

To: EDitor@ripoffreport.com; Infodinpoffreport,com

Subject; Reports/0/417/Rip0ff0417493.btm=Report: #417493= Report: #423987]

Dear Editor,

I spoke with someone at your office yesterday, who asked me to send an e-mail to explain who t was, and why |
was calling. Simply put. our company has shown up on your “Ripoff Report.” (link:

S0t svcsamireporteem seportsd 47 RipON4 ] 7492 hund
(chort th42308 7) and we have no idea who this person or persons are making the complaint's. We have
employed no one by the name/s registered on your website.

How can you assist us in removing these bogus posts from your website?

Yours truly,

Sor& B212010 12:09 PM
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Subject: Re: Reports/0/417/RipOff0417493 htm=Repost: #417493= Report: #423987
From: Raymond <raymond(@asiaccon.org>
Date:; Wed. 20 Jan 2010 14:55:12 -0800

To: daniel@asiaecon.org. Kristi@asiaecon.org

-------- Original Message ---—----
Subject:Re: Reports/0/417/RipOff0417493 . htm=Report: #417493= Report: #423587)
Date:Tue. 12 May 2009 14:58:59 -0700
From:Raymond ‘ ray mond.d-asiaccon.ote:
Reply-To: i nwond ¢ asiaesonove
To:: Ui g ripotirepori.con

AGURAE L TOAR0” 7 astecon.ore | <069¢01c9cdb2$0e6ff1e082bdfdSa05@com>

References:

EDitora ninol brepori.cat wrote:

I Most things on the internet are anonymous ... people dor’t want 1o get sued,

We did not make up the rules..

Best 1o read below,

Right or wrong.. true of false. .. Best to respond to the report. Be pleasant and show consumers what kind of
persun . company vou are_. il waorks tor other business. ) you handle it the right way. it will bring you new found
business. Consumers like to hear a 3rd party opinion. They fike o see how a business handles problems. whether
they be trug or false. ... if faisc. esplain why. .. if true. who wouid not want to do business with a company that
;o admit. mavhe they made a mistake. .. this shows a consumer that you have nothing to hide. it will show them
that S0 Want to take vare of business, by taking care of that consumer. telling them 10 please contact you (in vour
rebuttal b so you can ke things right for them. What consurmer wouid not want to do business with someone that
knows how to make things right.. . Just tile o rebuttal.. the fruth snail set vou free.

We do hear what vou are saying - and let s say we befieve you - huat. we never reallv know for sure abour those
who ematl us. a5 you can imagine people tefl us all kinds of things. lving o us... ustic gy 0 convinge us o
TRIMOVE INg (200t 2noul therr,  HOw are we [0 KNow Wwhs 1S 1@iing ‘ne fruth’ A.r;c now could we afford 12
nvestigate an o e claims iNat are madae Dy pecple wno want their repart aken cown Hopetuelly you realize
the true value of Rip-oif Report tor consumers. _the authorities and the media do.. o

LA nMicsszhy 5 inat r<'4,\...='!_' Repurrs oo o rimoent mecarn just ke when someone files a complaint in
t:;:un. Youlcan file a rebuttal, like when you file an answer in coun when someone files a bogus law suit, ..
; ee ;:ohurl W‘.“ never rer\rfnvove the complaint from the public records either. They are now being found on the

arch engines too... When we get sued, those court record law sunts ar d ri '
oot Renon e found right on the same page with

o
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Read below the usual emait we send 1o people who ask us (0 remove Reports. .. some even threaten us with a law
suil. S0, we've included that intormation below. .. s0 please don't be insuited when we mention it below,

We do remove sociai security numbers, bank account numbers, threats of violence, some fopt Ianguagg and
links to places we do not know about. If we missed something and are noftified about it, we will remove it

ThIS I8 DN av ihe nemet s,
NE i N0t Ciedle the 1aWwe
we diz Nnot create the (nferne:

we did nat create the Repontis fileg

if you don't care what we have to say and don't want to read our philosophy below, you must read
this first link below. Be warned. To those of you who threaten to sue, be prepared 1o go the long
haul, and, when you want to do a walk away because you realize you cannot and will not win
because you filed a frivilous law suit. ...you will be paying for our legal bill and in some cases and
then some, before we will let you out of the case. .. Just ask anyone wha has sued us for years.
Many of them will not admit to you that they paid us.. but they do.. If you are thinking of suing us, |
hope you are personally prepared for this. We are.

me TROSE w0 are irnking o sting

htto://www.ripoftreport.com/wantToSueRipoffReport.asp

¥au May be interesied tC <Now. since the above LINK was created. there nave been 3 lot more legal supenor
courr gecisions and other lower court decisions — sorme pubhshed gecisions  ALL IN OUR FAVOR. anc
N2 NAVE Leen sufe more han 2 dozer Imes ana never, that's NEVER lost a case Suing us will only get
YO METe QUBLCITY AnG 2adiional 4sungs on searcn engmes

ANy e we win? - ust oc a 3ocgie search for Communications Decency Act — CDA

pelow 13 1oy thase wne have read the case laws and/or those of you who nave no intention of
SHINg and are tooking Tar ways 10 just make ttings nght for your customers. or just setting the

recora straignt - . zven f the comments are Just about you personally, ... remember. we wiil all
ce piogged. Gooa or bad. right or wrong. we WILL ail be blogged. somewhere. Best to set the
I TECOIT Siraignt. nefd ana now Please read below..

Zof 1y V2172010 12:10 PM
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you do not want to miss any of what we are saying
below - - many things are repeated so you understand
our point,. this is all about NEW thinking for the 21st
century... For many people, this just has not sunk in
yet.

The short answer is ... a Rip-off Report cannot be taken off.

4 you keep reading. you will understand how you will ena up doing better with the Reponrt
staywng up and not removing the Report.. by you setting the record stright now, you won't
have 1o worry about other biogs as much.. Either way, those who want to get information
aut apout you wiil.

You can_simpiy file a rebuttal and explain your side of the
story ... it's free ... and you don ' t have to even read any further,

just log on and file a rebuttal telling your side of the story, best
to not be combative or insulting.

sull not comvineed

V212016 1210 PM
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This is the 21st century. Good or bad, right or wrong ... we wiil ail be blogged.

This is the 21st century. Good or bad, right or wrong ... we will all be blogged.

Tou can simply tiie 2 reputtal ana explain your side of the story ... it's free.

Ycou can simmy file a rebuttal ana explain your side of the story ... if's {ree.

With or without Rip-off Report, someone wouid eventually blog you somewhere.

With or without Rip-off Repart, someone would eventuaily blog you somewhere,

When the Reported business asks us, "why don't you check out these Reports before you
post them” ... | ask you, where do we start and stop with evidence? ... No system is perfect.

Here i1s a perfect example ...

The United States of America puts people to death after 1 or 2 fury trials, ail kinds of witnesses
and countless appeals, to only find out 15 to 30 years later, ..ooops! ... Gee, they weren't guilty
after all! ... and businesses want Rip-off Report to figure out who is right and who is wrong?
Where do we start and stop with evidence? We cannot play judge and jurry..

ZACT: CONSUMERS WANT TO HEAR A 3™ PARTY
OPINION:

Most businesses ask: "In 2008, what good does it do if 2 consumer sees Rip-off Reports
from back in 20057” - - We telf them that this is THE most important benefit you can ever
get from Rip-off Report! ... Yes, you the business, the person that was reported ... Any educated
consumer who is surfing the web in July of 2008 and comes across a Rip-off Report on you
personally or your business ... consider yourself lucky. ... Think about it. Remember, ail f
businesses will get complaints: ALL! . Jf you address the complaint, rectify the situation. be nice
and not combative, this will show the consumer that you were man/woman enough to address your
Issues ... This will also show how you are committed to making changes and committed to total
customer satisfaction! ... What consumer wouid not want to do business with you after

| seeing how you took care of business by fixing a complaint and was nice about it ? .. to err
i on the side of the consumer.

For axample, even if YOU were not wrong and the customer was being a real jerk ... Here's

Joarln (2172010 12:10 PM
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what you do: without insulting the consumer you expiain in your rebuttal in a very nice way
why they shouid not be getting a refund, but, in the name of good customer service we will
make things right with you. However, it is aiways best to add some sort of an admission
of at least the possibility you or your company did make a mistake or someone from the
company might have made a mistake, so, in the name of "good customer service make a

. statement on how you will be giving the customer the benefit of the doubt and will

! just issue a refund.” .. this will go a long way! imagine what the consumer is thinking
when they read this ... Even the guilty businesses with real customer service issues

will iook responsive (like a hero) and, hopefully, will get tired of making refunds and
change their ways. Yes, this has always been one of the main goals of Rip-off Report.

EVEN IF YOU ARE NOT A BUSINESS = YOU ARE AN INDIVIDUAL WITH A REPORT(S) FILED
AGAINST YOU? ...

Even if you are an individual and might have pissed off someone in the past. you need to do what
you have to to just make it right with them. Like we stated above, ... just give them the beneftt of
the doubt ... file a rebuttal to the nasty Report about you, state that you had made a mistake in
the past and explain how you've contacted (or are contacting if the rebuttal is your sole method of
contact} the author of the report to make things right with them. You can also state - that you
domn't blame them for being upset with you. ... NOW, ... if you stated something like that on that
nasty Report about you. ... after someone is iooking you up on the Internet and reads what you
wrote (what we've suggested here), ... please tell me, who wouid not want to do business with
someone who took care of a situation like this! ?7 We know it works -- from dead beat dads who
did not pay child support to the business that actually ripped someone off ... they just show how
they made things right. - You have to admit, if you read a complaint that way, you too would now
trust that business. We are toid this all the time by businesses. People who once threatened us,
cursed us out and even businesses that sued us and lost (like they all do) .. they all say to us, they
shou!d have handles it this way from the very beginning as we've suggested te you hear in this
emaii.

Rip-off Report did not invent the internet,

and with or without Rip-off Report you would be blogged about your business or just you
perconally -- and again i say, ... this IS the 21st Century ... True or false or partiy false, right
or wrong, . we will all be biogged!

ng;:au;.se 50 many peopie just don't get the concept that we know works so well .... | must
eiterate...

hcm " Businesses that admit they may have made a mistake, give their customer the benefit of
the doubt. and _show h_ow they took care of the complaint. ... TELL ME, what consumer wauid not
want to do business with them. Even if the compfaint is totally false but the customer feels in their
_heart _that they were wronged in some way, you can turn that around by explaining what you know
N a nice way, maybe getting them to still do business with you by replacing the product, or

the sales person. agent etc. ... if handled correctly, you will turn a negative into a ‘

sof 1
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positive.. Either way... The Internet is here to stay, and the tides have turned for the benefit of
the consumer. BIG BUSINESSES with lots of money is no lenger in control. ... This will not
change.

Rip-off Report is thanked all the time

by businesses that first said, "this will not work, you are fuil-of-itl" ... Most Businesses
admitied after doing what we suggested, they now get business from the Report, new
found business they would have never had if the Rip-off Report did not exist.

Those of you that have many complaints and need more help can aiways look into Rip-off
Report's Corporate Advocacy, Business Remediation and Customer Satisfaction
Program... A fong name for a program that doet a lot for poth the consumer and busiesses

alike.

AGAIN, YOU CAN FILE A REBUTTAL(S) FOR FREE

We DO NOT author the Reports. Consider yourself lucky the customer did not make up
some sucks.com website on your company located in some 3rd world country where you
could not respond to the charges like you can on Rip-off Report. We think if you handle
your response in the correct way, that will say it all, and in your favor, turning that negative
into a positive, taking the high road.

If 2 Report is responded to properly, any half ‘
intelligent consumer will know what kind of
company or individual you are...

'{'he lnicer you are, the more you turn around the possibie negativity of a Rip-off Report. We
!we in the internet age. Uniess Al Gore pulls the plug on the internet, we are all stuck with
It. :-) Deal with it, and show what a good business or business persun you are: pat your best foot
forwa r:d. £o beyond the call of good customer service. then the Rip-off Report will work as a positive
advertisement you will want ALI your customers to see. Better vet, Rip-off Report is x lot cheaper
(h:.ml those clnstly full page ads in the paper, advertisement on the Internet or on TV, QOnce vou see
this is fv?rkmg s a positive for your company, maybe vou will think about donating some t;f those
advertising dollars. As you will see, Rip-otf Report WILL GET YOU NEW FOUND BUSINESS. if
but' valy IF, you handle the Repart in a positive way. Aayone thinking of coming after Rip-off R;p(;rt
(filing a lawsuit) will get nowhere und wili only, more thz;n likely, pet even more bad

publicity, because thar lawsuit is public infor;nati(m. )

?iﬁi-woifN Report has no way of determining whether you or the auther of the repeort js teiling the
ruth. We €ncourage you to post a rebuttal explaining your side of the story, but we have a uniform
policy against rémaoving repons posted by consumers.

aof 1o
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| know at this point you don’t want to hear it, but... here
are more reasons Why WE DO NOT Remove any Rip-off

Reports:

If we ramove a Rip-off Report, we would be no better than the BBB. Although we do not
remove reports, we do provide for the Author of the Report an UPDATE feature that
allows the Author of the Report to supply additionat positive or negative information
regarding your business dealings.

2o what's night - or, what about going bevond the call of good customer service. The consumer will be
surprised and post your response - -~ you won't have 10 worry about them saying anvthing bad.. just show
that vou undersiand their point. and imake it right with them..!

|
|
|
?
‘E
|
|
|

YOU MUST UNDERSTAND QUR PHILOSOPHY:

if Rip-off Report removed a Report every time a business threatened, consumers would be
back to where they were before. There would be no history of how the business took care
of past problems. This Report on the business or individual can work as a positive or as a
promotionai tool if they respond properly and do the right thing by taking care of their
customer. Consumers will see this and will want to do business with them in spite of what
has been written about them. ...

That is why we sqppiy a REBUTTAL feature so that the company reported has a chance to
r:spond by agreeing, disagreeing, or apologizing and explaining what will be done to fix
the issue.

| By allowing consumers to view the original report, updates, and rebuttals, consumers will
be able to make informed and educated decisions. This is mainiy because consumers will
be able to see how the company in question deals with complaints. All business get them
from time to time.

Regardless, as a matter of policy, we do not remove a submitted Rip-off Report, and we
never will. Some people claim that we remove reports for money, but that is just plain false. We
have been c:ffered as much as $50,000 to remove just one Rip-off Report, but we declined
because doing so is in viclation of our policy, and more importantly, goes against what we
what we stand for ... Please understand our position.

Remember, ali businesses will get complaints ... ALL! ... as stated above, at least file a
rebuttal that is pleasant and. if you wish, mention that you support this forum‘ and freedom of
speech -- even if you disagree with what was said. Whining to consumers about how bad and
unfair Rip-off Report is will oniy sour their opinion of YOLl.

Also teil what the situati.on was at the time the Report was posted, gven if it's a long time a
?go a!r:d how_you ma:de improvements to your company to avoid this and similar things
rom happening again, and other positive comments about your company ... that is free.
You can turn ?hat negative into a positive! Consumers are probably finding your business
on search engines that would never even know about you! if handled correctly, this can

! Come permanent positive advertisement! ... ,

T 1
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YQU May Nave nclt mentoned i1, Jul we KNow IU'S always in everyone's mimnd that they want 1o sue
Jds - a3adHV 1T s the gisponest companies that cannot admit wrong aoing and couls never cnange
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atpiiwww . npottreporn.comiwantToSueRipoffReport.asp !

For those of you who are a business oniy and nave many Reports filed
against them, read the following...

Those of you that have too many complaints and need more help can always look into
Riv-off Report's Corporate Advocacy, Business Remediation and Customer Satisfaction
Pregram ... aong name for a program that dees a lot for both the consumer and businesses
alike. This is a program that gives consumers confidence in doing business with you or
your business.

« This program changes the negative listings on search engines into a positive aiong
with all the Reports on Rip-off Report .... {Reports are never deleted).

= As a condition of joining this program, the Reported business allows us to emait
everyone who filed a complaint that the business has contacted Rip-off Report
and wants to make things right . This weeds out false Reports and shows your
commitment to your customers and is later Reported in our findings about your
company we post to every Report about your business.

; » You must live up to your stated commitments through our program requirements,

* Read about this program and how it changes all the negative into a positive - fill out
our Corporate Advocacy Program intake form.

Miplwww.nipctireport.comicorporate advocacy.asp

This program now includes - Rip-off Report Verified:

* oidiimage0C1.png

serthed Safe

Click the above link to see how businesses use this to their benefit. =

Do Google search for companies like:

iof 0 212000 12:19 PM
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One Stop Motors
The Tax Club

Ihuse are just some of the hundreas of examples of our inembers...

We're always open for suggestions and improvements to our programs, even if we don't
agree with you... :-}

ED Magedson - Founder
EDitor@dnpoffrepori.com

NHww . ripeifreport.com

Rip-off Report

bagbusinessbureau.com
PO Box 310 Tempe, Arizona 85280

From: Raymond [mailto:ravmond@asiaecon.org]

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2009 11:35 AM

To: Sitorarnpoffreport.comn; Infodripotirencrt.com

Subject: Reports/0/417/RipOf0417493 . htm=Report: #417493= Report: #423987]

Dear Editor.

| spoke with someone at your office yesterday, who asked me to send an e-mai! to explain whe | was, and
why | was calling. Simply put. our company has shown up on your “Ripoff Report,” (Hink:

s wa weppeitrepercony reporty 074 24RipOTi41 7493 Jium)

{Report: #423987) and we have ne idea whao this person or persons are making the complaint/s. We have
employed no one by the name/s registered on your website.

HMow can you assist us in rernoving these bogus posts from your website?

Yours truly,

Raymond Mobrez
Asia Economic institute

{310) 80B-3000 x-223
RAyMOraLas.aecss ore

F2L2GI0 1210 P
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reading incorrectly there.

Q. It reads, "Fees for enrolling the program
based upen the number of reports filed, the number of

offices you have and the size of an average sale."

A. And it shculd be --

Q. Hold on. Let me finish.

A, I'm sorry. Okay.

Q. Let me finish. "Additionally, there is a flat

set up fee tc offset the costs associated with programming f
and contract legalities. Rate sheets will be sent upon
completion and verification of the intake questionnaire.”

Now, who initially wrote that? 1 understand
you ~- who initially wrote that?

A, Um, it probably was written by me, and, um,
somehow -- and I could have had help with it back when, so
we are Talking -- but I know that this is wrong and it
should be or. It's not both. Okay. It's never both, and
I have never used the amount of locations that they may
have, the amount of offices they have. t would be or by
the locations that they have. So let's say somebody had
B0 offices, you know, but I never -- I've never gone by
that -- used that calculation.

Q. Okay.
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A. And there is ncthing to do with, vou know, the

amount of sale that you have. So it wouldn't make a
difference if a company had one report and each sale that
they made was 5 million dollars. It would be the same fee
whether or not, you know, they have their average sale 1is
$500 or $250. It wouldn't make a difference. So this is
wrong, and that will be corrected by you having me read
this, I'm very glad that I had this deposition today,

because I wouldn't have read it.

Q. Okay. Earlier you said there was a $700 a
month?
A, No, I didn't say that. But that's ckay. You

don't remember.

Q. Strike that.

A, I see somebody else has a memory like I do
sometimes.

Q. There is a 7500 dollar enrcllment fee, correct

vou said that?

LR Yes.

Q. How do you determine the $7,500 enrollment
fee?

A. There 1s no determining. It's a flat one time

fee. i
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reading incorrectly there.

Q. It reads, "Fees for enrolling the program are
based upon the number of reports filed, the number of

offices you have and the size of an average sale.”

A, And it should be --

Q. Hold on. Let me finish,

A. I'm sorry. Okay.

Q. Let me finish. "Additionally, there is a flat

set up fee to offset the costs associated with programming
and contract legalities. Rate sheets will be sent upon
completion and verification of the intake guestionnaire.”
Now, who initially wrote that? I understand

you —-- who initially wrote that?

A, Um, it probably was written by me, and, um,
somehow —-- and I could have had help with it back when, so
we are talking -- but I know that this is wrong and it

should be or. It's not both. OCkay. It's never both, and
I have never used the amount of locations that they may
have, the amount of cffices they have. It would be or by
the locations that they have. So let's say somebody had
80 offices, you know, but I never -- I've never gone by
that -- used that calculation.

Q. Okay.
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A. Absciutely not. There is an initial e-mai_

that they get. 3Sc I explain <o them, Gtheres is things :
about -- 1t gives some examples how it could be —-- you =
kncw, now the program would be, then they have to ceonztacs 4
back and say, wow, look, I did file a reputtal. I'm not -
interested in filing a rebuttal, T would just like tc :

-4
rea:ly Joln the program. Once they do that, therxs i1s an 3

what they had said. Thev may not just be eliglbls for it.
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A, No, no mention of fees, until the last e-mail
that we send. 1It's the third thing they are sending us.

Pirst it's in the application.

Q. And who writes the e-maili?

A. I do.

Q. You write all the e-mails?

A, I do, yeah.

Q. Let me get this straight, you get an initial
e-mail -- strike that.

Once an individual business 1s accepted into

A, No, you are jumped. Nobcdy has besn accepted
anywhere. I didn't talk about that.

Q. Let's back up. Let's gc pack to Zxhibit H.
And if you can find that in the pile. It should have an H

bottom. I can peoint it out fcr you. Yeah, right

Uh-huh.

I'm going to read something to vou and I want
I'm goling to ask you a guestion on it. Okay?

Un~huh.

Do you see uncer notes on gualification?

Richt. 7o the attention at something was
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0. Are there any factors you base the fee on? r
A. The amount of work involved with setting
somebody up, sure, the benefits, you know, just like you
are going to advertise something and know we feel the

advertising on a particular web site is worth X amount of

dollars.
Q. 30 what are the benefits?
A. The benefit of the program or?
Q. You just said the 75 —-- correct me 1if I'm

wrong. The $7,500 is based on the benefits that the
individual entity gets, is that correct?

A, It's a number of things. It's what T felt was
fair back when I started this maybe about eight years ago
that that was a fair amount of money.

Q. How did you determine that that was a fair
amount of money, is what I'm trying to get at?

A. What was in my mind eight years ago, I'm not
sure. But if my memory serves me correctly, and Yyou are
asking me today, we are an extension of somebody's
Customer service. We answer -- when people see and they

are wanting to do business and they see complaints on

different websites, I'm explaining to you the benefits,

Do you want to know that. Is that a wrong —-
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Q. No, that's what I'm asking you.

A. Ckay. So when —-- when somebody Jjoins the

program, the reason why I feel it is worth 7500, there is
work that's involved, number one, to getting somebody
signed up. And there's a contract. There's going over
that contract. And you know, I may have to have an
attorney look at, you know, 1f there is anything that's
changed, which normally there is not, but it still takes
time, and the agreement is done. And there's work
involved with putting somebody on, so we -- it's telling a
staff of people to watch out for a name that they are on a
watch, so we can immediately, when a complaint comes in,
we lmmediately e-mail that consumer who is trying to file
a complaint saying hold on a minute, XYZ company, they are
going to want to know why you had this problem, and they
are going to want to make things right with you. It is to
hold them off from using their key board and their mouse
to go and make more complaints. Because we want to know
that you have a problem, maybe one of cur people missed
something, we want to make this right with you. And we
explain that. And we explain that the company -- so it's
a hole part -- there's a whole list of things here, so if

vou are ready for it, I mean I'll -- she says yes.
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Q. I'd like to hear it, yeah.
A. S0 I think we are off, because you asked why I

charged the 7500. 1TIt's all part of the whole package cof
why it is that I get what we get. Our rip off report, rip
off report, corporate advocacy, business remediation and
customer satisfaction program does a lot more than any
other organization would ever do, more than the BBB or
anything else that might be out there. And anybody who is
a member would probably say that.

But remember, none of us like to pay money for
anything. We certainly don't like to pay for legal fees.
Everyone complains about that, how high they are. You
have heard that song before. So nobody likes really to
pay for anything.

But the program really does give a company a
way. Because of the Internet age, the CAP program is an
excellent program for a company that doesn't want to
change their name and hide from complaints, because that's

what a lot of companies do today; they just go ahead, they

change their name; they got to go spend money to get a new
office or change corporation papers and do all kinds of

things.

30 the benefit of the program of spending the
L]
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money, the 7500, plus the one-time fee multiplying times
the amount of reports you have, okay, we are an extension
of their customer service. We take calls; we answer
e-mails, and the report that we end up doing because
consumers love to do business. It's a proven fact.
Consumers love to do business. Consumers love to vote for
a politician who can admit they made a mistake, might have
made a mistake. FEven if they think they didn't, oh, I
don't want to admit to that. We might have made a
mistake, and in the name of customer service, they are
avowing to -- pay attention -- they are avowing to make
things right with the business. A&And if you work for us,
we are not the dirty SOB's that somebody sald we were. We
do take care of -- we do take care of our employees or we
are good to our customers. And we -- and these are the
improvements we made, which is part of the program. They
have got to give us -- from them -- I have to get from
Them their writing from fthem. I get it in writing from
them, what improvements they've made, how they are going
to avold these complaints from happening in the future,

and yes, 1if they want -- i1f they want to go ahead and they

insist, well, these were mostly made by employees, well,

we are going to know about that, because part of that fee, i
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includes this, which is the first thing that rip off

report does before it wriftes anything for a company, they

agree that we can e-mail, which is I do the e-mailing,

t

get a list of all the people who filed the complaints, I
e-mail them. They all get an e-mail saying XYZ company --
the e-mail 1s titled XYZ company contacts rip off repor:

to make things right with their custcmers, and in their

2
%
4 e-mail, it's a long e-mail, it basically says XYZ COMpPAny 4
§ has joined this program, and part of this program is they
? want to make things right for their custcmers. They are b
é o
5 going to actually e-r-r on the side of the customer and g
H 5
o ) ) . . b5
% everything within reason. I'm not going to let scme i
4 customer come back and say -- and it's amazing, for some P
1 4
ﬁ reascn, because we are involved, we are all customers, and 2
A s
E we all get pissad off. When we left Best Buy or some ﬁ
:
g store, we think we paild too much or got screwed on a :
4
@ warranty that we didn't need.
s
ﬁ Q. Okay. Now -~
i3 o . s
;g A, tou are not letting me finish., I want Lo make
2 sense of this. What I'm trying to say is -- sc let me
?- H

explain the program now.

-y S
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Because the customer -- people even perceaive a
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I a iot of times that they are not reazlly ripped
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includes this, which is the first thing that rip off
report does before i1t writes anything for a company, they
agree that we can e-mail, which i1s I do the e-mailing, I
get a list of all the people who filed the complaints, T
e-mail them. They all get an e-mail saying XYZ company --—
the e-mail is titled XYZ company contacts rip off report
to make things right with their customers, and in their
e-mail, it's a long e-mail, it basically says XYZ company
has Jjoined this program, and part of this program is they
want to make things right for their customers. They are
going to actually e-r-r on the side of the customer and
everything within reason. I'm not going to let some
customer come back and say -- and it's amazing, for some
reason, because we are involved, we are all customers, and ;
we all get pissed off. When we left Best Buy or some
store, we think we paid too much or got screwed on a

warranty that we didn't need.

Q. Ckay. Now --
A, You are not letting me finish. I want to make }
sense of this. What I'm trying to say is -- so let me

exXplain the program now.

Because the customer -- people even perceive a

rip off a lot of times that they are not really ripped
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off. FEven the word rip off is not a statement of fact;
it's an opinion. And everyone will always feel that they
got ripped off some way for something. But maybe they
really didn't get ripped off.

But we straightened that out through this
program. I kind of got mixed up when you guys started
talking, so I'm kind of off track here a little bit. But
what the CAP does is the CAP contacts everybody who has
ever filed a complaint about that company letting them
know they want to make things right, and they have to make
things right. I know where I left off, because I said if
the complaints are phony, the customer is not going to
contact us back, or they are going to say, I'm an inside
employee, I want to tell you something blah blah blah, and
we tell them, locok, is there anything you feel that you
are owed by the company. This is the time and place. Do
they owe you money. They didn't give you the commission
or it's a customer, look they didn't pay this much. They
didn't do what they said they were going to do. And the
company has to go beyond the call of good customer service
and make it right. It's part of the program. That's that
initial e-mail when they first joined the program, we sent

out an e-mail for everybody to file a complaint, because
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they don't get on the program unless they have agreed to
it. 1It's in our contract that they are allowing to us do
that and they agree to it. Also, they agree not to sue a
real customer or an employee who had a legitimate
complaint. So if they were really an employee or they had
a legitimate complaint. We live in America and our
freedom of speech, as far as I know, we still have it, and
consumers can certainly put their opinions and even if it
is less than flattering, 1it's okay to say what you want
about a company, because, not only has the first amendment
been around for years, but the Internet is here and more
people are using it and they are able to exercise it. I
know I have gotten off side track here.

MR. BLACKERT: Why don't we take a five minute
break and then we will recondition seen is that okay with
everyvbody?

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are going off the

record.

(The deposition was at recess from 11:57 a.m.

te 12:16 p.m.)

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are back on the record.

The time is 12:16 p.m.

Q. BY MR. BLACKERT: Before we broke, you were
pr 3




